Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 10:15 AM

To: 'Bob Asher'

Subject: RE: 2RP-815 (Humidor BMJ State Com. #1)
Bob,

Please proceed with backfill operations on your schedule.

Mikic Thatchen
NMOCD District 2
811 S. IFirst Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 11:07 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: 2RP-815 (Humidor BM) State Com. #1)

Mike,

| have submitted a form C-141/Final Report and supporting documentation this morning requesting closure. Per our
April 2012 meeting, | have had a contractor excavate impacted soils per our agreement and is ready to backfill to 3’ BSL,
place a liner and finish backfilling with topsoil, with the excavation off of the production pad Yates will reseed the area
to reestablish vegetation. | will await NMOCD approval before having the contractor start final backfill work.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Robert Asher

Environmental Regulatory Division
Yates Petroleum Corporation

105 South Fourth Street

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Direct)

575-365-4021 (Cell)

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,

arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
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or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.
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